

# Oluwatobi Odunaiya

Flutter Engineer

## SUMMARY

Highly-skilled and motivated developer with years of experience. Passionate about building world-class products through proven software development and engineering skills. Successfully developed and shipped multiple products. Demonstrates ability to work with all levels of teammates and stakeholders to meet deadlines and produce strategic outcomes.

## HISTORY

### Design/Frontend Developer May 2021 – Present

[canadian-wealth.ca/](https://canadian-wealth.ca/)

- Handled the frontend for all the organization's products and services
- Worked on QA on available products and Services for the Organization

### App Developer & Designer 2019 - Present

Freelance

- Created client experiences and products
- Developed multiple Mobile applications
- Built APIs to interface with mobile and web apps
- Built internal design resources and processes

### Lead UI Designer Aug 2020 – May 2021

[ubuy.ng](https://ubuy.ng)

- Designed, and shipped multiple products
- Developed Product standards and vision
- Created and evolved multiple identity systems

### User Interface Design Intern Apr 2020 - Aug 2020

[esettlementgroup.com](https://esettlementgroup.com)

- Designed Android App
- Optimized landing pages/sign up flows
- Evolved the identity

## CORRESPONDENCE

[devoluwatobi@gmail.com](mailto:devoluwatobi@gmail.com)  
+234-810720757

## SKILLS

Mobile App Development  
Product Design  
User Interface Design  
API Development  
Design Systems  
Flutter Development  
Graphics Design  
+ More

## WEAKNESSES\*

Brevity  
Overeagerness  
+ More

## SOCIALS

[linkedin.com/in/devoluwatobi](https://linkedin.com/in/devoluwatobi)  
[dribbble.com/devoluwatobi](https://dribbble.com/devoluwatobi)  
[behance.net/devoluwatobi](https://behance.net/devoluwatobi)

## PROJECTS



### myPally - Paypal funds made easy

2022

myPally offers individual option to sell PayPal funds to Naira and also receive funds from families, friends and loved ones abroad via PayPal.

<https://apps.apple.com/app/mypally/id1641983128>

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=co.mypally.app>

### MovieBud - Ultimate Movie App.

2020

Find out trending movies and series, their ratings, the cast, the budget, the revenue, etc.

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.devoluwatobi.moviebud>

### Blesify

2023

Stay up-to-date with the latest news and trends by checking out our blog, where we cover everything from lifestyle and entertainment to health and wellness.

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.blesify.newscommerce>

<https://apps.apple.com/ng/app/blesify/id6447662414>

### Faveremit

2023

Trade GiftCards, Settle Utility Bills & Earn Rewards

Sell unused gift cards for cash at mouth-watering rates. Fast and Reliable .

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.faveremit.faveremit>

<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/faveremit/id1658312826>

### Sibro

2022

Start your new business with zero capital

Earn money selling products without having to stock up at home .

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.sibrocommerce.app>

<https://apps.apple.com/app/sibro-sell-from-home/id6444813730>

## EDUCATION



### Bachelor of Technology in Computer Engineering 2015 - 2020

Ladoke Akintola University of Technology - Ogbomoso, Oyo, Nigeria